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NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the Twenty Sixth (26th) Annual General Meeting of the members of OMEGA INTERACTIVE
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED will be held through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) on
Wednesday, 30th September, 2020 at  3:00 p.m. to transact, with or  without modification(s) the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company which includes the Audited Balance
Sheet as at 31st March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2020 and the Cash Flow
Statement for the year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi (DIN: 00156061), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 14, 15 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment
thereof, for the time being in force), the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to adopt the new set of Articles of
Association in substitution, and to the entire exclusion, of the regulations contained in the existing Articles of Association of
the Company;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Director of the Company be and is hereby severally authorized to digitally sign and
submit all necessary e-Forms with the Registrar of Companies and to do all such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary
to give effect to the above resolution.”

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Omega Interactive Technologies Limited

Shonette Misquitta
Company Secretary
M. No. A57825

Registered Office:
402, 4th Floor, Vaastu Darshan,
“B” Wing, Azad Road,
Andheri (East),
Mumbai – 400 069

Place: Mumbai
Date: 12th August, 2020
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NOTES:

1. In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be followed and pursuant to the
Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th April, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD1/ CIR /P/2020/79
dated 12th May, 2020 issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI Circular”) and in compliance with the
provisions of the Act and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing
Regulations”), physical attendance of the members to the AGM venue is not required and Annual General Meeting
(AGM) be held through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual means (OAVM). Hence, the forthcoming 26th
AGM of the Company scheduled on Wednesday, 30th September, 2020 be held through VC/OAVM. Hence, the members
can attend and participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8th April, 2020, read with MCA General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May,
2020, the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this 26th AGM. However, the
Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend AGM through VC/OAVM and participate
and cast their votes through e-voting. Accordingly, in terms of the MCA circulars and the SEBI circular, the proxy form,
attendance slip and route map of AGM are not annexed to this Notice.

3. The members can join the 26th AGM in the VC/OAVM   the procedure mentioned in the Notice of AGM. The facility of
participation at the 26th AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served
basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairman of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction
on account of first come first served basis.

4. The attendance of the members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated 13th April, 2020, the Notice calling the 26th
AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at http://www.omegainteractive.net/. The Notice can also be
accessed from the website of the BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com and on the website of NSDL (agency for providing
the Remote e-Voting facility) at www.evoting.nsdl.com.

6. As per the provisions of Clause 3.A.II of the General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 5, 2020, the matters of Special
Business as appearing at Item Nos. 3 of the accompanying Notice are considered to be unavoidable by the Board and
hence, form part of this Notice.

7. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the special business
set out at item no. 3 in the Notice is annexed hereto.

8. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the Meeting are requested to submit a
duly certified copy of the Board Resolution/ Power of Attorney/other valid authority, authorising their representative to
attend and vote along with specimen signature of Authorised representative(s) by e-mail to
omegainteractive.technologies@gmail.com before the commencement of the meeting.

9. In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi (DIN No: 00156061) Director, retires by
rotation at the ensuing AGM and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors of the Company
recommend his re-appointment. The details of the director seeking re-appointment as required Regulation 36(3) of SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations’) and Secretarial Standards-
2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and notified by Central Government, is annexed hereto.

10. In case of joint holders attending the AGM, the member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names as
per Register of Member will be entitled to vote, provided the votes are not already cast by remote e-voting.

11. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by the members at the registered office of
the company during the business hours on all working days except Saturday and Sunday up to the date of the 26th
Annual General Meeting.
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12. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday, 22nd
September, 2020 to Wednesday, 30th September, 2020 (both days inclusive).

13. Members desirous of seeking any information concerning the Accounts of the Company are requested to address their
queries in writing to the Company at least seven days before the date of the meeting so that the requested information
can be made available at the time of the meeting.

14. Members who would like to express their views/ask question during the AGM may register themselves as a speaker by
sending their request, mentioning their name, Demat account no./Folio No., email id, mobile number at
omegainteractive.technologies@gmail.com  between 23rd September, 2020 at 9:00 a.m. to 26th September, 2020 at
5:00 p.m. The shareholders who do not want to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries mentioning
their name, Demat account no. /Folio No., email ID, mobile number to omegainteractive.technologies@gmail.com. These
queries will be suitably replied to by the company by email.

15. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions
during the meeting for a maximum time of 3(three) minutes each, once the floor is open for shareholder queries. The
company reserves the right to restrict the number of speaker and number of questions depending on the availability of
time for the AGM.

16. In accordance with MCA Circulars dated 8th April, 2020 and 13th April, 2020 and SEBI Circular dated 12th May, 2020
due to COVID-19 pandemic, the Notice of 26th AGM along with the Annual Report for 2019-2020 inter alia indicating the
process and manner of remote e-voting and voting through Video Conferencing is being sent only through electronic
mode to those members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agents,
Link Intime India Private Limited (“RTA”) / Depositories. Members may note that the Notice of the AGM along with the
Annual Report 2019-2020 is also available for download on the website of the Company at https://www.omegainteractive.net/
and on the websites of the BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com.

17. For receiving all communication (including Notice and Annual Report) from the Company electronically:

(a) Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not registered/ updated their email addresses with the Company/
RTA are requested to register/ update the same by writing to the Company/ RTA with details of their folio number and
attaching a self-attested copy of the PAN Card at omegainteractive.technologies@gmail.com or to the Company’s RTA at
rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in.

(b) Members holding shares in dematerialised mode are requested to register/ update their email addresses with the relevant
Depositories.

18. Members will be able to attend the meeting through VC/ OAVM or view the live webcast by logging on to the e-voting
website of NSDL at www.evotingindia.com by using their e-voting login credentials. On this page, click on the link
Shareholders / Members, the Video Conferencing/ webcast link would be available.

19. During Financial Year 2019-2020, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (‘SEBI’) and the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs (‘MCA’) has mandated that existing Members of the Company who hold securities in physical form and intend to
transfer their securities after 1st April, 2019, can do so only in dematerialized form. Therefore, Members holding shares
in physical form are requested to consider converting their shareholding to dematerialized form to eliminate all risks
associated with physical shares for ease of portfolio management as well as for ease of transfer, if required. Shareholders
can write to the Company at omegainteractive.technologies@gmail.com or contact the Registrars and Transfer Agent –
Link Intime India Private Limited at rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in and 022 – 49186270 for assistance in this regard.

20. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN)
by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit
their PAN to the Depository Participants with whom they maintain their demat accounts. Members holding shares in
physical form should submit their PAN to the Registrar /Company.

21. The shares of the company are listed on BSE Limited.
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22. In view of Circular issued by the SEBI for appointing common agency the Company has appointed M/s. Link Intime
(India) Private Limited as Registrar & Transfer Agent. Members are therefore requested to send their grievances for early
disposal at the address given below:

LINK INTIME INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Unit: [Omega Interactive Technologies Limited]
C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg,
Vikhroli (West), Mumbai – 400 083.
Tel: 022 - 49186270, Fax: 022 - 49186060.
Email id: rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in URL: www.linkintime.co.in

23. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify immediately any change in their address with PIN
CODE to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the company at the address given above and in case their shares are held
in Demat, this information should be passed on directly to their respective Depository Participants and not to the company.

24. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any
change in their address or demise of any member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their
demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the depository participant(s)
and holdings should be verified.

25. Remote e-voting facility:-

a. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs dated 8th April, 2020, 13th April, 2020 and 5th May, 2020, the Company is pleased to provide to its members
facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting by
electronic means and the business may be transacted through remote e-voting services. The facility of casting the
votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than the venue of the Meeting (‘remote
e-voting’) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

b. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company
as on the cut-off date i.e. Wednesday, 23rd September, 2020.

c. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting may also attend the meeting but shall not be entitled to
cast their vote again.

d. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by
the depositories as on Wednesday, 23rd September, 2020 (‘cut-off date’) only shall be entitled to avail the facility of
remote e-voting.

26. The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

a. The remote e-Voting period commences on Sunday, 27th September, 2020 at 9.00 a.m. and ends on Tuesday, 29th
September, 2020 at 5.00 p.m. During this period, members’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form
or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, 23rd September, 2020 may cast their vote by remote
e-voting. The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution
is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

b. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue.

c. The process/manner for availing e-voting facility and the instructions for members voting electronically are as under:-
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How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1 : Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
Step 2 : Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholders’
section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your
existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on  e-Voting and you
can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL
or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat
account with NSDL.

b) For Members who hold shares in demat
account with CDSL.

c) For Members holding shares in
Physical Form.

 Your User ID is:

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12******
then your user ID is IN300***12******.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then your
user ID is 12**************

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the
company
For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then
user ID is 101456001***

5. Your password details are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was
communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the
system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated
to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open
the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for
NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The
.pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your postal address.

05



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Annual Report

2019-2020

6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password :

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
mentioning your demat account number/folio number,  your PAN,your name and your registered address.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9.  After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting. Then, click on
Active Voting Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares
and whose voting cycle is in active status.

3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.

4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which
you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to trjnsti@gmail.com with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2 It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the
correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical
User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3 In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user
manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-
222-990 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in

27. Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and password
and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

06



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Annual Report

2019-2020

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), Aadhar (self-attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email to omegainteractive.technologies@gmail.com.

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID),
Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card),
Aadhar (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to omegainteractive.technologies@gmail.com.

28. The instruction for member for e-voting on the day of the AGM are as under:

a. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting.

b. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted
their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible
to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

c. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be
eligible to vote at the meeting.

d. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the
day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

29. Instruction for members for attending the AGM through VC/OAVM are as under:-

a. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the 26th AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting
system. Members may access the same at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under shareholders/members login by
using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login where
the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password
for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting
instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. Further members can also use the OTP based login
for logging into the e-Voting system of NSDL.

b. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

c. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.

d. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile
Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended
to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

30. The results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer will be placed on the website of the Company i.e. https://
www.omegainteractive.net and on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a
person authorized by him in writing. The results will also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Ltd where the shares of the
company are listed.

31. Ms. Shonette Misquitta, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company shall be responsible for addressing
all the grievances in relation to this Annual General Meeting including e-voting. Her contact details and Address: 402, 4th
Floor, Vaastu Darshan, "B" Wing, Azad Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai – 400 069 Contact.: 6191 9246 E-mail :
omegainteractive.technologies@gmail.com.

32. Members are requested to intimate Registrar and Share Transfer Agent M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited for
consolidation of their folios, in case they are having more than one folio along with copy of PAN card.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Omega Interactive Technologies Limited

Shonette Misquitta
Company Secretary
M. No. A57825

Registered Office:
402, 4th Floor, Vaastu Darshan,
“B” Wing, Azad Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai – 400 069

Place: Mumbai
Date: 12th August, 2020
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The following statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Businesses mentioned in the accompanying notice.

ITEM NO. 3:

The existing Articles of Association (AOA) are based on the Companies Act, 1956 and several regulations in the existing AOA
contain references to specific sections of the Companies Act, 1956 and some regulations in the existing AOA are no longer in
conformity with the Act.

On 12th September, 2013, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) had notified 98 Sections for implementation. Subsequently,
on 26th March, 2014, MCA notified most of the remaining Sections (barring those provisions which require sanction / confirmation
of the National Company Law Tribunal (“Tribunal”). With the coming into force of the Act, several regulations of the existing
AOA of the Company require alteration or deletions in several articles. Given this position, it is considered expedient to
replace wholly the existing AOA by a new set of Articles. The new AOA to be substituted in place of the existing AOA are based
on “Table-F” of the Act which sets out the model articles of association for a company limited by shares.

Pursuant to Section 14 of the Act, the consent of the Members by way of Special Resolution is required for alteration of AOA
of the Company. The Board recommends the Special Resolution set forth in Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval of the
Members.

The proposed new draft AOA is being uploaded on the Company’s website for perusal by the Members. Further, a copy of the
proposed set of new AOA of the Company would be available for inspection for the Members at the Registered Office of the
Company during the office hours on any working day, except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays, between 11.00 a.m. to
5.00 p.m. till the date of AGM. The aforesaid documents are also available for inspection at the time of AGM.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including their relatives is interested or concerned in the
Resolution except to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Omega Interactive Technologies Limited

Shonette Misquitta
Company Secretary
M. No. A57825

Registered Office:
402, 4th Floor, Vaastu Darshan,
“B” Wing, Azad Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai – 400 069

Place: Mumbai
Date: 12th August, 2020
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DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOINTMENT PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36(3) OF THE
SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015:

Name of Director and DIN

Date of Birth

Qualification

Date of Appointment

Brief resume & Nature of expertise in specific
functional areas

Directorship held in other Companies as on 31st
March, 2020

Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se

Chairman/Member of the Committee of the Board of
Directors in other Companies as on 31st March, 2020

No. of Shares held in the Company

Number of Meetings of the Board attended

Details of remuneration last drawn

Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi
(DIN: 00156061)

14/06/1959

B.Com

24/09/2009

Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi is associated with the Company
since 24th September, 2009. He has expertise in Financial
matters and Management Administration.

Ishwardas Clearing Agency Private Limited

Not related to any Director.

NIL

NIL

5 (Five)

NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Omega Interactive Technologies Limited

Shonette Misquitta
Company Secretary
M. No. A57825

Registered Office:
402, 4th Floor, Vaastu Darshan,
“B” Wing, Azad Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai – 400 069

Place: Mumbai
Date: 12th August, 2020
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors have great pleasure in presenting the Twenty Sixth (26th) Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts
of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2020.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:
(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2020 31.03.2019

Revenue from Operations 1,650,000 -

Other Income 617,828 656,730

Total Income 2,267,828 656,730

Less : Total Expenses 2,169,333 379,950

Profit before exceptional items and tax 98,495 276,780

Exceptional Items - -

Profit Before Tax 98,495 276,780

Less : Tax Expense

Current Tax 24,800 72,000

Tax relating to prior years (30) 255

Profit/ (Loss) for the period 73,725 204,525

2. OPERATIONAL REVIEW:

The company is principally engaged in the business of software activities including development of software. Your Company
has earned total revenue of Rs.16,50,000/- during the current year. Further, in order to effectively manage the resources, the
company continues to deploy the surplus funds in financial activities on short term basis as a result of which the company has
managed to earn a total income of Rs.2,267,828/- during the current year as compared to Rs.656,730/- in the immediately
preceding financial year. During the year under review, the company has earned profit after tax of Rs.73,725/- as compared
to profit after tax of Rs.204,525/- in the immediately preceding financial year. The Board of Directors is optimistic about better
performance in the future and feels that the company has miles to achieve and striving for the better business opportunities,
strengthening its business strategies and finding ways for cost effectiveness.

3. DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2020, in order to plough back the profits
for future growth and development of the Company.

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

During the year under review, the company has transferred Rs.10,00,000/- from Statutory Reserve to Retained Earnings.

5. CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There has been no change in the nature of the business of the company during the financial year 2019-2020.

6. SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY:

The paid up equity share capital as at 31st March, 2020 was Rs. 50,00,000/- divided into 5,00,000 equity shares, having face
value of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up. During the year under review, the Company has not issued any shares with differential
voting rights neither granted any stock options nor any sweat equity.

10



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Annual Report

2019-2020

7. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required under Section 92 of the Companies
Act, 2013, is included in this report as Annexure ‘A’ and forms an integral part of this report.

8. SUSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

The Company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

9. PUBLIC DEPOSITS :

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.

10.PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES / SECURITIES OR INVESTMENTS:

During the year under review, the company has not given any guarantees/securities or made investments covered under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of the loans given by the Company have been disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements.

11.CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES:

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy)
Rules 2014, were not applicable to the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020.

12.DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS:

There were no significant or material orders passed by the regulators or courts impacting the going concern status of the
company and its future operations.

13.BOARD OF DIRECTORS / KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

A.  BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company, Mr.
Krishan Kumar Rathi, Managing Director (DIN: 00156061) retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the
Board had recommended re-appointment of Mrs. Subrata Paul, (DIN: 07139577) as an Independent Non-Executive Director
for a second term of 5 (Five) consecutive years w.e.f. 30th March, 2020 upto 29th March, 2025 and the same was approved
by the members through Special Resolution at the 25th Annual General Meeting held on 28th September, 2019.

During the year under review, the appointment of Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth (DIN: 02427404) was regularized as an Independent
Director and the same was approved by the members at the 25th Annual General Meeting held on 28th September, 2019.

B. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi has been re-designated as Managing Director of the company w.e.f 24th April, 2019 from Independent
Director to hold office for a consecutive term of 3 (Three) years and the same was approved by the members at the 25th
Annual General Meeting held on 28th September, 2019.

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Your Company has 3(Three) Independent Directors as on the date of this meeting. All the Independent Directors have given
necessary declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and Regulation 16(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
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STATEMENT ON INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors regarding their Integrity, Expertise and Experience.

14.DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained, Directors make the
following statement in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 :

(a) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

(b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of
the financial year and of the profit of the company for that period;

(c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities;

(d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial
controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

(f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

15.BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 the company has implemented
a system of evaluating performance of the Board of Directors and of its Committees and individual directors on the basis of
evaluation criteria suggested by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.
Accordingly, the Board has carried out an evaluation of its performance after taking into consideration various performance
related aspects of the Board’s functioning, composition of the Board and its Committees, culture, execution and performance
of specific duties, remuneration, obligations and governance. The performance evaluation of the Board as a whole was
carried out by the Independent Directors in their meeting held on 4th February, 2020.

Similarly, the performance of various committees, individual Independent Directors was evaluated by the entire Board of
Directors (excluding the Director being evaluated) on various parameters like engagement, analysis, decision making,
communication and interest of stakeholders.

 The Board of Directors expressed its satisfaction with the performance of the Board, its committees and individual directors.

16.MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY:

During the year under review, 5 (Five) Board Meetings were convened and held on 24th April, 2019, 29th May, 2019, 13th
August, 2019, 13th November, 2019 and 4th February, 2020. The maximum interval between any two meetings did not
exceed 120 days as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013.

The brief particulars of the Directors attending the meetings are as follows:

Name of the Director Category of Directorship  No. of  Meetings
during the year

Held Attended

Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi* Managing  Director 5 5

Mr. Rajesh Nawathe Non-Executive Independent Director 5 5

Mrs. Subrata Paul Non-Executive Independent Director 5 5

Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth** Non-Executive Independent Director 3 3
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*The designation of Krishan Kumar Rathi was changed from an Independent Director to a Managing Director w.e.f. 24th April,
2019.

**Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth was appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. 29th May, 2019.

17.AUDIT COMMITTEE:

In accordance with the provisions contained in Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and in consonance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors
had constituted an Audit Committee comprising of 3 Directors.

The Committee acts as a link between the Management, the Statutory Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company.
The Committee focuses its attention on monitoring the financial reporting system within the Company, considering Quarterly
& Annual Financial results of the Company and submitting its observations to the Board of Directors before it is adopted by the
Board, review of internal audit report, internal control system, audit methodology and process, major accounting policies and
practices, compliance with accounting standards. The committee also reviews the legal compliance reporting system.

The particulars of Members of Audit Committee and their attendance at the Meetings are as under:

Name of the Director Designation Category of  No. of  Meetings
Directorship during the year

Held Attended

Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi* Chairman Managing Director 1 1

Mr. Rajesh Nawathe# Chairman Non-Executive
Independent Director 4 4

Mrs. Subrata Paul Member Non-Executive
Independent  Director 4 4

Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth** Member Non-Executive
Independent  Director 2 2

*The designation of Krishan Kumar Rathi was changed from an Independent Director to a Managing Director w.e.f. 24th April,
2019.

**Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth was appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. 29th May, 2019.

#Also, Mr. Rajesh Nawathe was appointed as a Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee w.e.f. 29th May, 2019.

The Audit Committee meetings were held on 24th April, 2019, 29th May, 2019, 13th August, 2019, 13th November, 2019 and
4th February, 2020 and all the members of the Audit Committee were present in all the meetings. The Board of directors at
their meeting held on 13th August, 2019 had reconstituted the Audit Committee and appointed Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth as a
member of the Audit Committee in place of Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi, Chairman of the Audit Committee.

18.NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE & ITS POLICY:

The Board of Directors of the Company had constituted a ‘Nomination and Remuneration Committee’ in order to align it with
the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Board of Directors has framed a policy which lays down a
framework in relation to Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the Company. The
policy lays down the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, Independence of a Director and other matters
pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The policy has been posted on the
website of the Company http://www.omegainteractive.net/.

The particulars of members of Nomination & Remuneration Committee and their attendance at the meetings are as under:
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Name of the Director Designation Category of  No. of  Meetings
Directorship during the year

Held Attended

Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi* Chairman Managing Director 1 1

Mr. Rajesh Nawathe# Chairman Non-Executive
Independent Director 4 4

Mrs. Subrata Paul Member Non-Executive
Independent Director 4 4

Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth** Member Non-Executive
Independent Director 1 1

*The designation of Krishan Kumar Rathi was changed from an Independent Director to a Managing Director w.e.f. 24th April,
2019.

**Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth was appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. 29th May, 2019.

#Also, Mr. Rajesh Nawathe was appointed as a Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee w.e.f. 29th May, 2019.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings were held on 24th April, 2019, 29th May, 2019, 13th August, 2019
and 4th February, 2020 respectively. The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 13th August, 2019 had reconstituted the
committee and appointed Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth as a member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee in place of Mr.
Krishan Kumar Rathi, Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

19.STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Board of Directors of the Company had constituted Stakeholders Relationship Committee in order to align it with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Require-
ments) Regulations, 2015. The Committee had been constituted to strengthen the investor relations and to inter-alia, look into
issues relating to shareholders grievances pertaining to transfer of shares, non- receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt of
Annual Report, issues concerning, de-materialization, etc.

The particulars of Members of Stakeholders Relationship Committee and their attendance at the Meetings are as
under:

Name of the Director Designation Category of  No. of  Meetings
Directorship during the year

Held Attended

Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi* Chairman Managing Director 1 1

Mr. Rajesh Nawathe# Chairman Non-Executive
Independent Director 4 4

Mrs. Subrata Paul Member Non-Executive
Independent  Director 4 4

Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth** Member Non-Executive
Independent  Director 2 2

*The designation of Krishan Kumar Rathi was changed from an Independent Director to a Managing Director w.e.f. 24th April,
2019.

**Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth was appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. 29th May, 2019.

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee meetings were held on 24th April, 2019, 13th August, 2019, 13th November, 2019
and 4th February, 2020. The Board of directors at their meeting held on 13th August, 2019 had reconstituted the committee
and appointed Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth as a member of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee in place of Mr. Krishan Kumar
Rathi, Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

#Also, Mr. Rajesh Nawathe was appointed as a Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee w.e.f. 13th August,
2019.
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The details of the Complaints received during the year under review are as follows:

Sr. No. Nature of Complaints Received Pending Disposed

1. Non receipt of Annual Report - - -

2. Non Receipt of Share Certificates after transfer - - -

3. Non Receipt of Demat Rejected S/C’s - - -

4. Others - - -

Total - - -

There were no complaints pending for action as on 31st March, 2020.

20.MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

During the year under review, pursuant to Regulation 25(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regu-
lations, 2015, the Independent Directors of the Company met on 4th February, 2020  inter-alia to discuss:

1. Evaluation of performance of Non-Independent Directors and Board of Directors of the Company as a whole;

2. Evaluation of performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the views of Non-Executive Directors;

3. Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the management of the listed company and the
Board of Directors that is necessary for the Board of Directors to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

21.REMUNERATION AND SITTING FEES:

The details of Remuneration paid or Sitting fees paid are as follows:

Name of the Director Category of Directorship Remuneration Sitting fees paid
paid to the Director to the Director

Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi* Managing Director Nil Nil

Mr. Rajesh Nawathe Non-Executive Independent Director Nil Nil

Mrs. Subrata Paul Non-Executive Independent  Director Nil Nil

Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth** Non-Executive Independent  Director Nil Nil

*The designation of Krishan Kumar Rathi was changed from an Independent Director to a Managing Director w.e.f. 24th April,
2019.

**Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth was appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. 29th May, 2019.

22.VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Pursuant to Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has
framed a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy to report genuine concerns, grievances, frauds and mismanagements, if any.
The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy has been posted on the website of the Company.
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23. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All the related party transactions entered into by the company pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules made thereunder were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length basis. Further, there are no
materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other
designated persons which may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

24.DEPOSITORY SERVICES:

The company’s equity shares have been admitted to the depository mechanism of the National Securities Depository Limited
(NSDL) and also the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). As a result the investors have an option to hold the
shares of the Company in dematerialized form in either of the two Depositories. The company has been allotted ISIN No.
INE113B01029.

Shareholders are therefore requested to take full benefit of the same and lodge their holdings with Depository Participants
[DPs] with whom they have their Demat Accounts to get their holdings converted in electronic form.

25.CODE OF CONDUCT:

Your Company is committed to conducting its business in accordance with the applicable laws, rules and regulations and
highest standards of business ethics. In recognition thereof, the Board of Directors has implemented a Code of Conduct for
adherence by the Directors, Senior Management Personnel and Employees of the company. This will help in dealing with
ethical issues and also foster a culture of accountability and integrity.

All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance with the Code.

26.AUDITORS:

A. STATUTORY AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT:

M/s. Desai Saksena & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration Number: 102358W), were appointed
as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of 23rd AGM until the conclusion of 28th
AGM of the Company. As required under the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has
obtained written confirmation from M/s. Desai Saksena & Associates that their appointment is still in conformity with the limits
specified in the said Section.

The auditors have issued an unqualified report for the year ended 31st March, 2020, however, the observations of the auditors
contained in their Report have been adequately dealt with in the Notes to the Accounts which are self-explanatory and,
therefore, do not call for any further comments.

B. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, the Company had
appointed Mr. Anirudh Kumar Tanvar (Membership No. A23145) as a Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the Financial Year
2020-2021 in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

As required under section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company has obtained a Secretarial Audit Report which
contains observations with regard to constitution of the Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel. The company has
complied with the same w.e.f. 24th April, 2019.

The Secretarial Audit Report in the prescribed Form MR-3 is annexed herewith as Annexure ‘B’ and forms an integral part to
this report.

27. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The scope
and authority of the Internal Audit function is defined by the Audit Committee. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the
Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board.

The Internal Audit Function monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its
compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies of the Company.

Based on the internal audit function, the Company undertakes corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthens
the control system. Significant audit observations and recommendations along with corrective actions thereon are presented
to the Audit Committee of the Board.

16



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Annual Report

2019-2020

28. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT:

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of the Listing Regulations, the Management Discussion and Analysis Report is attached as Annex-
ure ‘C’ and forms an integral part of this report.

29.CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Pursuant to Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 a Corporate Governance Report is required to be attached to
the Directors Report; however the same is not applicable to the company.

30.PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EX-
CHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

Information under Section 134(3)(m) of The Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014:

A.   Conservation of Energy : Not Applicable

B.   Technology Absorption : Not Applicable

C.   Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo :

             Foreign Exchange Earned : Nil

                   Foreign Exchange Outgo : Nil

31.SEXUAL HARASSMENT:

The Company was not required to constitute an Internal Complaint Committee as required under Section 4 of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder as
the company does not employ(ed) 10 or more employees at any time during the financial year 2019-2020.

32.PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The requisite details in respect of employees of the Company required pursuant to Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed as “Annexure D” and forms an integral part of this report.

33.LISTING:

The Company’s Equity Shares are listed on BSE Limited. Although the company has paid listing fees to BSE Limited up to
31st March, 2020 and has complied with all the required formalities, the trading in shares of the company on the Stock
Exchange continuous to be suspended. However, the company is taking active efforts for revocation of suspension of trading
in shares.

34. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The company has in place adequate, internal financial controls commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its
operations. The Company has policies and procedures in place for ensuring proper and efficient conduct of its business, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the account-
ing records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. The company has adopted accounting policies, which
are in line with the accounting standards and the Companies Act, 2013.

35.REPORTING OF FRAUDS:

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Acts & Rules framed
thereunder either to the Company or to the Central Government.

36.MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which occurred
during between the end of the financial year to which the financial statements relate and the date of this report.
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37.EMERGENCE OF COVID-19 – A GLOBAL PANDEMIC:

In the last month of the financial year 2019-2020, there was an outbreak of COVID-19 commonly known as Coronavirus; a
nationwide pandemic that developed rapidly into a global crisis which resulted in a lock-down of all the economic activities in
the country affecting all the Companies across all industries. For the Company, the focus immediately shifted to ensure the
health and well-being of all the employees and to curb the disruption to services for all our services globally.

The Company has also shown quick response and filled the voluntary form on COVID-19 (Company Affirmation of Readiness
towards COVID-19) deployed on the website of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and has followed all the necessary guidelines
of the same.

38.  SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards
issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

39.  RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

According to the Directors of the Company, elements of risk that could threaten the existence of the Company are very
minimal. Hence, no separate risk management policy is formulated by the Company.

40.  SAFETY, ENVIRONMENT CONTROL AND PROTECTION:

The Company is aware of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The Company's policy requires
conduct of operations in such a manner, so as to ensure safety of all concerned, compliances, environmental regulations and
preservation of natural resources.

41.  DISCLOSURE ON MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS :

Maintenance of Cost Records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies
Act, 2013, is not applicable to the company.

42.  POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION:

The current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive, non-executive and independent directors to maintain the
independence of the Board, and separate its functions of governance and management. As of 31st March, 2020, the Board
had 4(Four) members, 1(One) Executive Director and 3(Three) Independent Directors. 1(One) of the independent directors of
the Board is a women. The policy of the Company on directors’ appointment and remuneration, including the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other matters, as required under sub-section (3)
of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, is available on our website, at http://www.omegainteractive.net.

43.  APPRECIATION:

Your Directors would like to extend their sincere appreciation to the Company’s shareholders, vendors and stakeholders
including banks, who have extended their valuable sustained support and encouragement during the year under review.

For and on Behalf of the Board
For Omega Interactive Technologies Limited

Krishan Kumar Rathi Subrata Paul
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00156061 DIN:07139577

Registered Office:

402, 4th Floor, Vaastu Darshan,
“B” Wing, Azad Road,
Andheri (East),
Mumbai – 400 069

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25th June, 2020
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Annexure A

FORM NO. MGT 9
Pursuant to  Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company

(Management & Administration ) Rules,  2014.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended 31st March, 2020

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

i CIN L67120MH1994PLC077214

ii Registration Date 22/03/1994

iii Name of the Company OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

iv Category of the Company Company Limited by Shares

v Address of the Registered office & contact details

Address : 402, 4TH FLOOR, VAASTU DARSHAN, "B" WING,
AZAD ROAD, ANDHERI (EAST),

Town / City : MUMBAI- 400 069

State : MAHARASHTRA

Country Name   : INDIA

Telephone (with STD Code)     : 022-61919239 / 022-65555215

Fax Number   : -

Email Address : omegainteractive.technologies@gmail.com

Website, if any: www.omegainteractive.net

vi Whether listed company Yes

vii Name and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agents ( RTA )

Name of RTA: Link Intime India Private Limited

Address     : "C 101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, “Vikhroli (West)."

Town / City    : Mumbai

State             : Maharashtra

Pin Code: 400 083

Telephone      : 022 - 49186270

Fax Number   : 022 - 49186060

Email Address : rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in
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II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover
of the company shall be stated:-

Sl. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the %  to total turnover of the
No.  products / services Product / service company

1 Providing Software support and 62013 100%
maintainence to the client

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

S. No. Name and Address of the
company

CIN/GLN Holding /
Subsidiary /
Associate

% of shares held Applicable
Section

NA
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of  Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning of the year (As on 01.04.2019) Share holding at the end of the year  (As on 31.03.2020) % Change
during the

yearDemat Physical Total % of Total
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a)  Individual/ HUF 42098 0 42098 8.42 42098 0 42098 8.42 0.00
b)  Central Govt  -  -  - -  - -  - - -
c)  State Govt(s) -  -  - -  - -  - - -
d)  Bodies Corp. -  -  - -  - -  - - -
e)  Banks / FI  -  -  - -  - -  - - -
f)  Any other  -  -  - -  - -  - - -
SUB TOTAL: (A) (1) 42098 0 42098 8.42 42098 0 42098 8.42 0.00
(2)  Foreign
a) NRI - Individual/  -  -  - -  - -  - - -
b)  Other - Individual/  -  -  - -  - -  - - -
c)  Bodies Corp.  -  -  - -  - -  - - -
d)  Banks / FI -  -  - -  - -  - - -
e)  Any Others  -  -  - -  - -  - - -
SUB TOTAL: (A) (2)  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - -
Total shareholding of Promoter 42098 0 42098 8.42 42098 0 42098 8.42 0.00
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds/UTI  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -
b) Banks / FI 0 80 80 0.02 0 80 80 0.02 0.00
c) Central Govt  -  -  - -  - -  - - -
d) State Govt(s)  -  -  - -  - -  - - -
e) Venture Capital Funds  -  -  - -  - -  - - -
f) Insurance Companies  -  -  - -  - -  - - -
g) FIIs  -  -  - -  - -  - - -
 h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds -  -  - -  - -  - - -
i) Others (specify) 0 10 10 0.00 0 10 10 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 90 90 0.02 0 90 90 0.02 0.00
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian 149185 4340 153525 30.71 149554 4340 153894 30.78 0.07
ii)  Overseas  - 9400 9400 1.88  - 9400 9400 1.88 -
b) Individuals -  - - -  - - - - -
i) Individual shareholders holding 212762 34024 246786 49.36 212992 33944 246936 49.39 0.03
nominal share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual shareholders holding 10507  - 10507 2.10 10507  - 10507 2.10 0.00
nominal share capital in excess of Rs 1 lakh
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Category of  Shareholders Shareholding at the beginning of the year (As on 01.04.2019) Share holding at the end of the year  (As on 31.03.2020) % Change
during the

yearDemat Physical Total % of Total
Shares

Demat Physical Total % of Total
Shares

c) Others (specify)
Hindu Undivided Family 17900  - 17900 3.58 17930  - 17930 3.59 0.01
Non Resident Indians (Non Repat) 100  - 100 0.02 100  - 100 0.02 0.00
Non Resident Indians (Repat) 3605 90 3695 0.74 3605 90 3695 0.74 0.00
Foreign Companies 15000  - 15000 3.00 15000  - 15000 3 0.00
Clearing Member 649  - 649 0.13 350  - 350 0.07 -0.06
NBFCs registered with RBI 250  - 250 0.05 -  - 0 0.00 -0.05
Sub-total (B)(2):- 409958 47854 457812 91.56 410038 47774 457812 91.56 0.00
Total Public Shareholding 409958 47944 457902 91.58 410038 47864 457902 91.58 0.00
 (B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by Custodian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
for GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) 452056 47944 500000 100.00 452136 47864 500000 100 0.00

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year
(As on 01.04.2019)

Share holding at the end of the year
(31.03.2020)

% change
in share
holding

during the
year

1 Renu M Soni 21,019 4.20 -  21,019 4.20 - -
2 Ramavtar Soni 21,079 4.22 -  21,079 4.22 - -

TOTAL  42,098  8.42 -  42,098  8.42 - -

ii Shareholding of Promoters

Sl
No.

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares
of the

company

% of Shares
Pledged /

encumbered
to total
 shares

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares
of the

company

% of Shares
Pledged /

encumbered
to total
 shares

Sr.
No.

Name Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Date Increasing /
Decreasing in
shareholding

Reason Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

(01-04- 2019  to 31-03-2020)

No. of shares
at the

beginning
(01-04-2019) /

end of
the year

(31-03-2020)

% of total
shares
of the

company

No. of
shares

% of total
Shares of the

company

iii) Change in Promoters Shareholding

NIL
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Sr.
No.

Name Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Date Increasing /
Decreasing in
shareholding

Reason Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

(01-04- 2019  to 31-03-2020)

No. of shares
at the

beginning
(01-04-2019) /

end of
the year

(31-03-2020)

% of total
shares
of the

company

No. of
shares

% of total
Shares of the

company

iv Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

1 Mividha Investments Pvt Ltd  38000 7.6000 01/04/2019 0 No Change 38000 7.6000

 38000 7.6000 31/03/2020 0 38000 7.6000

2 Vidyut Investments Limited  23140 4.6280 01/04/2019 0 No Change 23140 4.6280

23140 4.6280 31/03/2020 0 23140 4.6280

3 Mudra Financial Services Limited 19383 3.8766 01/04/2019 0 No Change 19383 3.8766

19383 3.8766 31/03/2020 0 19383 3.8766

4 Panther Fincap & Management Services Ltd 15900 3.1800 01/04/2019 0 No Change 15900 3.1800

15900 3.1800 31/03/2020 0 15900 3.1800

5 Bernard Herold and Co Inc 15000 3.0000 01/04/2019 0 No Change 15000 3.0000

15000 3.0000 31/03/2020 0 15000 3.0000

6 Karishma Commodities and 14179 2.8358 01/04/2019 0 No Change 14179 2.8358
Derivatives Limited

14179 2.8358 31/03/2020 0 14179 2.8358

7 Purshottam Somani 10507 2.1014 01/04/2019 0 No Change 10507 2.1014

10507 2.1014 31/03/2020 0 10507 2.1014

8 Atul Jain 9900 1.9800 01/04/2019 0 No Change 9900 1.9800

9900 1.9800 31/03/2020 0 9900 1.9800

9 Sanjeev Maheshwari HUF 9900 1.9800 01/04/2019 0 No Change 9900 1.9800

9900 1.9800 31/03/2020 0 9900 1.9800

10 Dipen Maheshwari 9900 1.9800 01/04/2019 0 No Change 9900 1.9800

9900 1.9800 31/03/2020 0 9900 1.9800
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Sr.
No.

Name Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Date Increasing /
Decreasing in
shareholding

Reason Cumulative Shareholding
during the year

(01-04- 2019  to 31-03-2020)

No. of shares
at the

beginning
(01-04-2019) /

end of
the year

(31-03-2020)

% of total
shares
of the

company

No. of
shares

% of total
Shares of the

company

v Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

1 Mr. Rajesh Nawathe Nil Nil NA Nil NA Nil Nil

2 Mr. Krishan Kumar Rathi Nil Nil NA Nil NA Nil Nil

3 Mrs. Subrata Paul Nil Nil NA Nil NA Nil Nil

4 Mr. Ravi Kumar Seth Nil Nil NA Nil NA Nil Nil

V.  INDEBTEDNESS
     Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

(Rs. In Lacs)

i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0

* Addition 0 0 0 0

* Reduction 0 0 0 0

Net Change 0 0 0 0

i) Principal Amount 0 0 0 0

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0

Total
Indebtness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtness

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

Total
Indebtness

Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits

24



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Annual Report

2019-2020

1 Gross salary - -

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961 - -

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961 - -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 - -

2 Stock Option - -

3 Sweat Equity - -

4 Commission - -

-  as % of profit - -

-  others, specify -
-

5 Others, please specify - -

Total (A) - -

Ceiling as per the Act -

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
(Rs. In Lacs)

Sl.
no. Particulars of Remuneration Total AmountName of MD/WTD/ Manager
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Sl.
no.

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors

1 Independent Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings - - - -

Commission - - - -

Others, please specify - - - -

Total (1) - - - -

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings - - - -

Commission - - - -

Others, please specify - - - -

Total (2) - - - -

Total (B)=(1+2) - - - -

Total Managerial Remuneration - - - -

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

B.   Remuneration to other directors:
(Rs. In Lacs)

Total
AmountKrishan Kumar

Rathi
Rajesh

Nawathe
Subrata Paul *Ravi Kumar

Seth

*Note - Mr. Ravi Kumar Kishan Chand Seth was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 29th May, 2019

C.  REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD
(Rs. In Lacs)

Sl.
no.

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

1 Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 3,80,175 2,05,349 -
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s - - -
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under - - -
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option - - -

3 Sweat Equity - - -

4 Commission - - -

-  as % of profit - - -

-   others, specify… - - -

5 Others, please specify - - -

Total 3,80,175 2,05,349  -

*Note: Ms. Shonette Gilroy Misquitta appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f. 24th April, 2019

**Note: Ms. Poonam Vijay Relekar appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) w.e.f. 24th April, 2019

Total

Shonette Misquitta
(Company Secretary)*"

Poonam Relekar
(CFO)**
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Appeal made,
if any (Give

details)

VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES : NIL

Type Section
of the

Companies
Act

Brief
description

Details of
Penalty /

Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
(RD/ NCLT/

COURT)

A. COMPANY

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - -              -

Compounding - - - -              -

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty - - - - -

Punishment - - - - -

Compounding - - - - -

For and on Behalf of the Board
For Omega Interactive Technologies Limited

Krishan Kumar Rathi Subrata Paul
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00156061 DIN:07139577

Registered Office:

402, 4th Floor, Vaastu Darshan,
“B” Wing, Azad Road,
Andheri (East),
Mumbai – 400 069

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25th June, 2020
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Annexure ‘B’

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Omega Interactive Technologies Limited
402, 4th Floor, Vaastu Darshan,
'B' Wing, Azad Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai – 400 069.

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Omega Interactive Technologies Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 complied with the statutory provisions of the applicable acts listed hereunder and
also that the company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company, for
the financial year ended on 31st March, 2020 according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made thereunder;
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;
iii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018 and the Regulations and

Bye-laws framed thereunder;
iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct

Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;
v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI

Act”) viz:-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act, 2013 and dealing with client;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018;
[Not applicable during the period of audit].

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and SEBI (Share based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014; [Not applicable during
the period of audit].

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; [Not applicable
during the period of audit].

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; [Not applicable during
the period of audit].
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i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-Back of Securities) Regulations, 2018; [Not applicable during the
period of audit].

vi. I have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanisms formed by the
Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations namely “The Information Technology Act,
2008”:

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;
b) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited read with the Securities and Exchange Board of

India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that –

The Company has appointed qualified Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) in
accordance with the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant regulations of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 w.e.f. 24th April, 2019.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors w.e.f. 24th April, 2019.

The change in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review was carried out in
compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Board Committee Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent well in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. As per the minutes of the meetings
duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been
recorded.

I further report that based on the information provided and the representation made by the Chief Financial Officer/Company
Secretary and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, in my opinion there are adequate systems and
processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance
with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the year under report, the company has not undertaken event/action having a major bearing on the
company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc. referred to above.

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure I and forms an integral part of this
report.

CS Anirudh Kumar Tanvar
Practicing Company Secretary

ACS NO.: 23145
COP No. : 19757
UDIN      : A023145B000382702

Place: Mumbai
Date : 25th June, 2020
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ANNEXURE I

To,
The Members,
Omega Interactive Technologies Limited
402, 4th Floor, Vaastu Darshan,
'B' Wing, Azad Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai – 400 069.

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of management of the company. My responsibility is to express
an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness
of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are
reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my
opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the company.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations
and happening of events, etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules and regulations, standards is the
responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis,

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

CS Anirudh Kumar Tanvar
Practicing Company Secretary

ACS NO.: 23145
COP No. : 19757
UDIN      : A023145B000382702

Place: Mumbai
Date : 25th June, 2020
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Annexure C

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Directors of Omega Interactive Technologies Limited are pleased to present the Management Discussion & Analysis 
(“MD & A”) Report for the Year Ended 31st March, 2020.

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:
The Company is principally engaged in the business of software activities including development and consulting of 
software.

2. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:
As cost arbitrage no longer remains a competitive advantage, the Indian IT industry is witnessing a paradigm shift in the 
way services are being delivered. In a move to counter the effects of regulations in key markets and the widespread 
adoption of automation, majority of the IT players in India are being forced to rethink their talent model. With a slowdown 
in demand for traditional outsourcing services, it is imperative for companies to build newer capabilities in emerging 
technologies such as Cloud, AI, SMAC. However, as companies intend to move up the digital value chain, ensuring 
robust cyber security frameworks while embracing the changes brought in by digital disruptions will be a key factor in 
realizing the industry’s future potential. Your company is planning to find a way to tackle all the hindrances and sustain in 
the vibrant and competitive market conditions.

3. SEGMENT–WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE :
The company is engaged in single segment. All the activities of the Company are related to its main business. As such 
there are no separate reportable segments.

4. OUTLOOK:
To make the company operational, the board is making its best effort to implement the cost reduction measures to the 
extent feasible. Several cost cutting measures have already been undertaken by the Company. The management is 
hopeful of achieving better results in the next few years.

5. RISKS AND CONCERNS :
The company’s future development would depend upon the operational activities to be undertaken by the Company.

6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS ADEQUACY:
The company is following a proper and adequate system of internal control in respect of all its activities. Further, all 
transactions entered into by the Company are fully authorised, recorded and reported correctly.

7. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:
During the year under review, the Company has earned profit after tax of Rs.73,725/- as against profit after tax of 
Rs.204,525/- during the previous year.

8. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT:
The relationship with the staff with all levels remained cordial during the year. 
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9. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIO:
The details of significant changes in Key Financial Ratios of the Company as compared to previous financial year are as
under:

Key Financial Ratios Details of significant changes in key financial ratios, along with detailed
Explanation therefor

Debtors Turnover -

Inventory Turnover -

Interest Coverage Ratio -

Current Ratio -

Debt Equity Ratio -

Operating Profit Margin (%) The operating profit margin has been 4.34% during the financial
year 2019-2020 as compared to 42.15% in the previous financial
year due to increase in overhead expenses.

Net Profit Margin (%) The net profit margin is 3.25% for the financial 2019-2020 as
compared to 31.14% for the financial year 2018-2019.

Details of any change in Return on
Net Worth as compared to the
immediately previous financial year -
along with a detailed explanation
thereof.

10. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:
Statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, expectations, estimates or
predictions may be forward looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may
differ materially from those expressed in the statement due to external factors. The company assumes no responsibility
to publicly amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent developments,
information or events.

For and on Behalf of the Board
For Omega Interactive Technologies Limited

Krishan Kumar Rathi Subrata Paul
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00156061 DIN:07139577

Registered Office:

402, 4th Floor, Vaastu Darshan,
“B” Wing, Azad Road,
Andheri (East),
Mumbai – 400 069

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25th June, 2020
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Annexure D

Disclosure in the Board's Report under Rule 5 of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration) Rules, 2014:

Particulars

The Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the
median remuneration of the employees of the company
for the financial year 2019-2020.

The percentage increase in remuneration of each
Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial
year 2019-2020 as compared to 2018-2019 means part
of the year.

Percentage increase in the median remuneration of
employees in the financial year 2019-2020 compared to
2018-2019.

Number of permanent employees on the rolls of the
company.

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries
of employees other than the managerial personnel in the
last financial year.

Percentile increase in managerial remuneration.

Ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to
that of the employees who are not directors but receive
remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during
the year.

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the
remuneration policy of the company.

Disclosures

Not Applicable

a) Ms. Shonette Misquitta – Company Secretary
(Appointed w.e.f. 24th April, 2019): Not Applicable

b) Ms. Poonam Relekar – Chief Financial Officer
(Appointed w.e.f. 24th April, 2019): Not Applicable

These were new appointments and hence, not
comparable

Not Applicable

7 employees as on 31st March, 2020

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable.

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per
the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other Employees.

Sr.
No.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

For and on Behalf of the Board
For Omega Interactive Technologies Limited

Krishan Kumar Rathi Subrata Paul
Managing Director Director
DIN: 00156061 DIN:07139577

Registered Office:

402, 4th Floor, Vaastu Darshan,
“B” Wing, Azad Road,
Andheri (East),
Mumbai – 400 069

Place: Mumbai
Date: 25th June, 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES  LIMITED (“the
Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that
date, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies (hereinafter referred to as
the “the Ind AS financial statements”).
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, and the profit and total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No. 25 to the Financial Statements of the Company, wherein financial impact of COVID-19 on the
operations of the Company has been disclosed. Further, the extent to which the COVID -19 pandemic will impact the Company's
financial performance is dependent on future developments, which are highly uncertain.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Description

As at the year end, the Company has granted loans of
Rs.62,50,000/-. Management estimates impairment
provision using specific approach method. We have reported
this as a key audit matter because measurement of loan
impairment involves application of significant judgement by
the management. The most significant judgements are :

• Timely identification of the impaired loans

• Key assumptions in respect of determination of
probability of defaults and loss given defaults.

Auditor’s Response

Principal audit procedures performed:

• Management’s judgement applied for the key
assumptions used for the purpose of determination of
impairment provision

• For loans identified by management as potentially
impaired, examined on a test check basis, calculation
of the impairment, critically assessed the underlying
assumptions and corroborated these to supporting
evidence.
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Other information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified
above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,
total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.
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• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Ind AS financial statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Ind AS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid Ind AS financial
statements have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The company does not have any branches. Hence, the provisions of section 143(3)(c) is not applicable.

d)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

e) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

g) With respect to adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section
197(16) of the Act, as amended:
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In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the company has not paid
any managerial remuneration to its directors during the year and hence provisions of section 197 of the Act are not
applicable to the Company.

i) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we report as under with
respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 31st March, 2020.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts; as such the question of commenting
on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arise.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For Desai Saksena & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 102358W

Dr. S.N. Desai
Partner
M. No.032546

Place : Mumbai
Date  : 25th June 2020
UDIN: 20032546AAAAAV6996
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Re:  OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Annexure ‘A’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in paragraph under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

i. The Company does not have fixed assets and accordingly the provisions of clauses (i) (a),  (i) (b) and (i) (c)  of paragraph
3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

ii. The provision of Clause (ii) of Paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable to the
Company as the company does not have any Inventory.

iii. The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or
other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3 (iii)(a),
(iii)(b) and (iii)(c) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv. According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not granted any loans or made any investments,
or provided any guarantees or given any security in respect of which provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are applicable.

v. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any deposits
from public within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under. Accordingly,
the provisions of clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

vi. The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of Cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of our records of the
Company, in respect of undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income
tax, wealth tax, Goods and service tax, duty of customs, cess and any other statutory dues have generally been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid
dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute in respect of income tax, goods and   service tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, as at March 31, 2020.

viii. The Company has not taken any loan from financial institutions or banks during the year; hence the provisions of clause
(viii) of paragraph 3 of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

ix. The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or  further public offer (including debt instruments)  and
has not taken any term loans during the year hence the provisions of clause (ix) of paragraph 3 of Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

x. Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the financial statements
and as per the information and explanations given, no fraud on or by the Company, by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the course of audit.

xi. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not paid any managerial remuneration to its
directors including managing director and hence reporting under clause (xi) of paragraph 3 of Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2016 is not applicable to the Company.

xii. As the company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it, therefore the provisions of
clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.
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xiii. According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the records and documents produced before us,
we state that there are no transactions with the related parties during the course of audit.

xiv. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records and documents produced before us,
the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year.

xv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him, hence the provisions of clause (xv) of paragraph 3 of Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Desai Saksena & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 102358W

Dr. S.N. Desai
Partner
M. No.032546

Place : Mumbai
Date :25th June 2020
UDIN: 20032546AAAAAV6996
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Re: OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES  LIMITED

Annexure – ‘B’ to the Auditors’ Report

(Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”))

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of “OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES  LIMITED”
("the Company") as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2020, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Desai Saksena & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 102358W

Dr. S.N. Desai
Partner
M. No.032546

Place : Mumbai
Date  : 25th June 2020
UDIN: 20032546AAAAAV6996
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020

PARTICULARS NOTES
AS AT

 31.03.2020
AS AT

 31.03.2019

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets

(a) Financial Assets
Loans 3  6,250,000  7,250,000

(b) Other Non-Current Assets 5  201,983  65,250

6,451,983  7,315,250
Current assets

 (a) Financial Assets
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 4  942,365  363,701
(ii) Loans 3  24,500  -
(iii) Other Financial Assets 3  556,045  587,250

1,522,910  950,951

TOTAL  7,974,893  8,266,201

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

 Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 7  5,000,000  5,000,000
(b) Other Equity 8  2,908,898  2,835,173

7,908,898  7,835,173
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
     Other Financial Liabilities 9  25,670  341,528
(b) Other Current Liabilities 10  40,325  89,500

 65,995  431,028

TOTAL  7,974,893  8,266,201

(Amount in INR)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part 1 to 26
of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Desai Saksena & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 102358W

(Dr. S.N. Desai)
Partner
M No.032546
UDIN : 20032546AAAAAV6996

Place : Mumbai
Date : 25/06/2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Krishan Kumar Rathi Subrata Paul
Managing Director Director
DIN : 00156061 DIN : 07139577

Shonette Misquitta Poonam Relekar
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date : 25/06/2020
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PARTICULARS NOTES
YEAR ENDED

 31.03.2020
YEAR ENDED
 31.03.2019

REVENUE
Revenue from operations 11  1,650,000  -
Other income 12  617,828  656,730

Total Revenue (I)  2,267,828  656,730

EXPENSES
Employee benefits expense 13  1,246,160  185,845
Other expenses 14  923,173  194,105

Total Expenses (II)  2,169,333  379,950

Profit before exceptional items and tax (I-II) 98,495  276,780
Exceptional Items  -  -

Profit before tax  98,495  276,780

Tax expense:
Current tax  24,800  72,000
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods  (30)  255

Profit after Tax 73,725  204,525

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

A. Other Comprehensive income not to be reclassified to
profit and loss in subsequent periods:  -  -

B. Other Comprehensive income to be reclassified to
profit and loss in subsequent periods:  -  -

Other Comprehensive income for the year, net of tax  -  -

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / (LOSS) FOR THE 73,725  204,525
PERIOD, NET OF TAX

Earnings per share for profit attributable to equity 15
shareholders

Basic and Dilluted EPS  0.15  0.41

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2020
(Amount in INR)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part 1 to 26
of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Desai Saksena & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 102358W

(Dr. S.N. Desai)
Partner
M No.032546
UDIN : 20032546AAAAAV6996

Place : Mumbai
Date : 25/06/2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Krishan Kumar Rathi Subrata Paul
Managing Director Director
DIN : 00156061 DIN : 07139577

Shonette Misquitta Poonam Relekar
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date : 25/06/2020
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PARTICULARS
YEAR ENDED

 31.03.2020
YEAR ENDED

 31.03.2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit/(Loss) before income tax from:  98,495  276,780

Adjustments for:
Interest income classified as investing cash flows (617,828)  (652,500)

Change in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/ Decrease in other assets -  4,425
(Increase)/ Decrease in financial assets (24,500)  -
Increase/ (Decrease) in other financial liabilities (315,858)  81,901
Increase/ (Decrease) in other liabilities  (49,175)  72,000

Cash generated from operations  (908,866)  (217,394)

Less: Income taxes paid  (161,503)  (52,650)

Net cash inflow from operating activities  (1,070,369)  (270,044)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Loans to others  1,000,000  -
Interest received  649,033  580,710

Net cash outflow from investing activities 1,649,033  580,710

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 578,664  310,666
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the financial year 363,701  53,035

Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year 942,365  363,701

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per the cash flow statement:

Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprise of the following:
Cash and cash equivalents 187,316  2,145
Balances with banks on current accounts 755,049  361,556

Balances per statement of cash flows 942,365  363,701

Note:
The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Ind AS 7 on 'Statement
of Cash Flows'.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
(Amount in INR)

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part 1 to 26
of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Desai Saksena & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 102358W

(Dr. S.N. Desai)
Partner
M No.032546
UDIN : 20032546AAAAAV6996

Place : Mumbai
Date : 25/06/2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Krishan Kumar Rathi Subrata Paul
Managing Director Director
DIN : 00156061 DIN : 07139577

Shonette Misquitta Poonam Relekar
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date : 25/06/2020
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A Equity Share Capital

Particulars

March 31, 2019
Numbers  500,000  -  500,000
Amount  5,000,000  -  5,000,000

March 31, 2020
Numbers  500,000  -  500,000
Amount  5,000,000  -  5,000,000

B Other Equity

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY AS AT MARCH 31, 2020

Balance at the
Beginning of the

period

Changes in Equity
share capital

during the year

Balance at the
end of the period

Securities
Premium

Retained
Earnings

Statutory
Reserves

TotalParticulars

Reserves and Surplus

As at April 1, 2018  640,039  990,609  1,000,000  2,630,648

Profit for the period  -  204,525  -  204,525
Other comprehensive income  -  -  -  -

Total comprehensive income for the year  -  204,525  -  204,525

As at March 31, 2019  640,039  1,195,134  1,000,000  2,835,173

Profit for the period  -  73,725  -  73,725
Other comprehensive income  -  -  -  -

Total comprehensive income for the year  -  73,725  -  73,725

Balance Transferred  -  1,000,000  (1,000,000)  -

As at March 31, 2020  640,039  2,268,859  -  2,908,898

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part 1 to 26
of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date attached
For Desai Saksena & Associates
Chartered Accountants
F.R. No. 102358W

(Dr. S.N. Desai)
Partner
M No.032546
UDIN : 20032546AAAAAV6996

Place : Mumbai
Date : 25/06/2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Krishan Kumar Rathi Subrata Paul
Managing Director Director
DIN : 00156061 DIN : 07139577

Shonette Misquitta Poonam Relekar
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Place : Mumbai
Date : 25/06/2020
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

1 Corporate Information
These statements comprise financial statements of Omega Interactive Technologies Limited (CIN :
L67120MH1994PLC077214) for the year ended March 31, 2020. The company is a public company domiciled in India
and is incorporated on March 22, 1994 under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. Its shares are listed
on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) Limited. The registered office of the company is located at 402, 4th Floor, Vaastu
Darshan, "B" Wing, Azad Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400-069.

The Company is principally engaged in the business of software activities including development of software. The financial
statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the directors on June 25, 2020.

2 Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis of preparation
The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) as amended by the
Companies(Indian Accounting Standards)(Amendment) Rules, 2016 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act").

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities
measured at fair value as per the policy stated below.

2.2 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom equal
the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgement in applying the company’s accounting policies.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other factors, including
expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the company and that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances.

2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Foreign currency translation
(i) Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of the entity are measured using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency’). The financial statements are presented in
Indian rupee (INR), which is entity’s functional and presentation currency.

(ii) Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of
the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from
the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are
generally recognised in profit or loss.

(b) Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,
taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the
government.

Effective April 1, 2018, the Company adopted Ind AS 115,Revenue from Contracts with Customers, using the cumulative
catch-up transition method, applied to contracts that were not completed as of April 1, 2018. In accordance with the
cumulative catch-up transition method, the comparatives have not been retrospectively adjusted.

Revenue is recognized upon transfer of control of promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration we expect to receive in exchange for those products or services.
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Recognising revenue from major business activities

(i) Sale of traded goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods
have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

(ii) Rendering of services
Revenue from rendering of services is recognised when the performance of agreed contractual task has been
completed.

(iii) Interest income
Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and rate applicable.

(c) Taxes
(i) Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively
enacted, at the reporting date in the countries where the company operates and generates taxable income.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect
to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

(ii) Deferred tax
Deferred income tax is recognized using the balance sheet approach, deferred tax is recognized on temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purposes.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilized.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the  deferred
income tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation
authority.

(d) Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity.

Initial Recognition
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable
to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss and ancillary costs related to borrowings) are added to or deducted from the fair value of
the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Assets
The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income (“FVOCI”) or fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”) on the basis of following:

the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

(i) Amortised Cost
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost if both of the following conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(ii) Fair Value through OCI
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through OCI if both of the following conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

(iii)   Fair Value through Profit or Loss
  A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at

amortised cost or at fair value through OCI.

  All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,
depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FVTPL or ‘other financial liabilities’.

(i) Financial Liabilities at FVTPL
Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or are designated upon
initial recognition as FVTPL. Gains or Losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

(ii) Other Financial Liabilities:
Other financial liabilities (including borrowings and trade and other payables) are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. The Company recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses on financial asset. In case of trade receivables,
the Company follows the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 – Financial Instruments for recognition of impairment
loss allowance. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. The
Company calculates the expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix on the basis of its historical
credit loss experience.
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Derecognition of financial assets
The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.
If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control
the transferred asset, the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it
may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial
asset, the Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the
proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised
in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in
the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to
realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(e) Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Classification as debt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance
with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after deducting all of its
liabilities. Equity instruments issued by a Company are recognised at the proceeds received.

(f) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as
defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company’s cash
management.

(g) Trade and other payables
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the company prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12
months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

(h) Provisions and Contingent liabilities
A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
are not discounted to its present value unless the effect of time value of money is material and are determined based on
best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements.
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(i) Employee benefits
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within 12 months
after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service are recognised in respect of employees’
services up to the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities
are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

(j) Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
  - the profit attributable to owners of the company
  - by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elements
in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares

Dilluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take into account:

  - the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares

  - the weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the conversion
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(k) Current/non current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset
is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
   months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
  - It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
  - It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
  - It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
  - There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash
equivalents. The company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

(l) Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of
a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or
expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the company are segregated.
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(A) LOANS
Non Current

Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated
Loans to Others 6,250,000  7,250,000

Total  6,250,000  7,250,000
Current

Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated
Loans to Employees 24,500  -

Total  24,500  -
(B) OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Current
Financial assets carried at amortised cost
 Interest accrued 556,045  587,250

Total  556,045  587,250

3. FINANCIAL ASSETS  (Amount in Rs.)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balances with banks on current accounts 755,049  361,556
Cash on hand 187,316  2,145

Total  942,365  363,701

(Amount in Rs.)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

5. OTHER ASSETS

Non Current
Payment of Taxes (Net of Provisions)  201,983  65,250

Total  201,983  65,250

(Amount in Rs.)

51



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Annual Report

2019-2020

2019-20 2018-19Particulars

6. INCOME TAX

Major Components of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2020 are as follows:

i. Income tax recognised in profit or loss

Current income tax charge  24,800  72,000
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous year  (30)  255

Deferred tax

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences  -  -

Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss 24,770  72,255

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Accounting profit before income tax  98,495  276,780
Enacted tax rate in India 25.17% 26.00%
Income tax on accounting profits 24,791  71,963

Effect of

MAT provisions
Adjustment in respect of current income tax of previous year  (30)  255
Others 9 37

Tax at effective income tax rate 24,770  72,255

(Amount in Rs.)

Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit multiplied by income tax rate for March 31, 2020 and March 31, 2019
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Equity Share of INR 10 each
Number Amount

7. SHARE CAPITAL

i. Authorised Share Capital

At April 1, 2018  10,220,000  102,200,000
Increase/(decrease) during the year  -  -

At March 31, 2019  10,220,000  102,200,000
Increase/(decrease) during the year  -  -

At March 31, 2020  10,220,000  102,200,000

ii. Issued Capital

Number Amount

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid
At April 1, 2018  500,000  5,000,000

Issued during the period  -  -
At March 31, 2019  500,000  5,000,000

Issued during the period  -  -

At March 31, 2020  500,000  5,000,000

iii. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having par value of INR 10 each. Each holder of equity
share is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled
to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in propor-
tion of the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

iv. The Company does not have any holding or subsidiary company.

v. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Name of the shareholder As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019

Number % holding Number % holding

Equity shares of INR 10 each fully paid
Mividha Investments Private Limited  38,000 7.60%  38,000 7.60%

vi. Shares reserved for issue under options
None of the above shares are reserved for the issue under option/contract/commitments for sale of shares or disinvestment.

vii. Aggregate number of equity shares issued as bonus, shares issued for consideration other than cash and
shares bought back during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date: NIL

(Amount in Rs.)
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Securities Premium  640,039  640,039
Statutory Reserve  -  1,000,000
Retained Earnings 2,268,859  1,195,134

Total  2,908,898  2,835,173

(a) Securities Premium

Opening balance 640,039  640,039
Add/(Less): Adjustments  -  -

Closing balance 640,039  640,039

The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in Share Premium Reserve. This is not
available for distribution of dividend but can be utilised for issuing bonus shares.

(b) Statutory Reserve

Opening balance 1,000,000  1,000,000
(Less): Transfer to Retained Earnings* (1,000,000)  -

Closing balance  -  1,000,000

*The Company no longer being an NBFC, the balance in Statutory Reserve has been fully transferred to Retained Earnings.

(c) Retained Earnings

Opening balance 1,195,134  990,609
Net Profit/(Loss) for the period  73,725  204,525
Add: Transfer from Statutory Reserve 1,000,000  -

Closing balance 2,268,859  1,195,134

9. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Current
Financial Liabilities at amortised cost
Payable for Expenses 25,670  341,528

Total  25,670  341,528

8. OTHER EQUITY
Reserves and Surplus

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)
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10. OTHER LIABILITIES

Current
Statutory Liabilities* 31,325  89,500
Salary Payable 9,000  -

Total  40,325  89,500

* Includes Professional Tax payable

11. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of services
Service Charges - Software 1,650,000  -

1,650,000  -

12. OTHER INCOME

Interest income on
Loans to others  617,828  652,500
IT Refund  -  4,230

617,828  656,730

13. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 1,246,160  185,845

1,246,160  185,845

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)
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14. OTHER EXPENSES

Advertisement 23,520  25,578
Payments to auditors (Refer note below) 11,800  11,800
Legal and professional fees 30,300  29,484
Telephone and internet expenses  7,124  612
Travelling and conveyance expenses 21,487  11,518
Bank charges 1,416  15,228
Listing and other Fees  732,546  42,480
Demat Charges 12,092  13,111
General Expense 12,816  7,458
Interest on TDS  -  29
Filing fees 36,858  28,567
Postage Charges  1,389  1,781
Office Upkeep & Maintenance 10,681  6,459
Webhosting and Maintenance Charges 9,204  -
Membership & Subscription  11,940  -

Total  923,173  194,105

(a) Details of Payments to auditors

As auditor
 Audit Fees 11,800  11,800

11,800  11,800

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic and Diluted earnings per share (Face Value Per Share Rs. 10) 0.15  0.41

(a) Profit attributable to the equity holders of the company used in
calculating basic earnings per share  73,725  204,525

Adjustments for calculation of dilluted earnings per share:  -  -
Profit attributable to the equity holders of the company used in calculating
diluted earnings per share 73,725  204,525

(b) Weighted average number of shares used as the denominator
Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in
calculating basic earnings per share 500,000  500,000

Adjustments for calculation of dilluted earnings per share: -  -

Weighted average number of equity shares used as the denominator in
calculating Diluted earnings per share 500,000  500,000

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)
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March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)16. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Contingent Liabilities
Claim against the company not acknowledged as debt

Income tax matters  -  548,203

17. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(i) List of related parties as per the requirements of Ind-AS 24 - Related Party Disclosures

Name of Related Party

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Krishan Kumar Rathi - Managing Director
Rajesh Nawathe - Independent Director
Subrata Paul - Independent Director
Ravi Kumar Kishan Chand Sheth - Independent Director
Poonam Relekar - Chief Financial Officer
Shonette Misquitta - Company Secretary

(ii) Transactions with Related Parties

The following transactions occurred with related parties

Name Nature of Relationship Nature of Transaction March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Poonam Relekar Key Managerial Personnel Managerial Remuneration 205,349  -

Shonette Misquitta Key Managerial Personnel Managerial Remuneration 380,175  -

(iii) Outstanding Balance of related parties

Name of the party Nature of Relationship Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Poonam Relekar Key Managerial Personnel Loan Given 20,000 -

(iv) Key Management Personnel Compensation

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Short-term Employee Benefits 585,524  -

18. SEGMENT REPORTING
The Company is exclusively engaged in the business of software activities i.e development and sale of software primarily
in India. As per Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments" there are no reportable operating segment applicable to the Company.
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19. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

i. Financial Instruments by Category

Particulars Carrying Amount Fair Value

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Amortised cost
Trade receivables  -  - - -
Loans 6,250,000  7,250,000 6,250,000 7,250,000
Cash and cash equivalents 942,365  363,701 942,365 363,701
Other financial assets 556,045  587,250 556,045 587,250

Total 7,748,410  8,200,951  7,748,410 8,200,951

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Amortised cost

Other financial liabilities 25,670  341,528  25,670 341,528

Total 25,670  341,528  25,670 341,528

The management assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalent, trade receivables, trade payables, and other
current financial assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short term maturities of these
instruments.

The fair values for loans were calculated based on cash flows discounted using a current lending rate. They are classified as
level 3 fair values in the Fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs including counterparty credit risk.

Fair Value Measurement

Level 1 - Hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices.

Level 2 - The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques
which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3 - If one or more of the significant inputs are not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in level3.

iii. Valuation technique used to determine fair value
Specific Valuation techniques used to value financial instruments include:
 - the use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments
 - the fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis
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20. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The company's activity expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company's management oversees the
management of these risks and ensures that the company's financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and
procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Company's policies and
risk objectives.

(A) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of change in
market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

(i) Foreign currency risk
Currency risk is not material as the Company's primary business activities are within India and does not have significant
exposure in foreign currency.

(ii) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of
change in market interest rates. The management is responsible for the monitoring of the Company' interest rate
position. Various variables are considered by the management in structring the Company's borrowings to achieve a
reasonable and competitive cost of funding.

(iii) Other price risk
The Company is not exposed to other price risk.

(B) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty will not meet its obligations leading to a financial loss. Credit risk arises from
cash and cash equivalents, investments carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks and financial institutions, as
well as credit exposures to customers including outstanding receivables and unbilled revenues.

Trade receivables
Credit risk has always been managed by the Company through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously
monitoring the creditworthiness of customers to which the company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Bank Deposit
Credit Risk on cash and cash equivalent, deposits with the banks/financial institutions is generally low as the said deposits
have been made with the banks/financial institutions who have been assigned high credit rating by international and
domestic rating agencies.

(C) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at
reasonable price. Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of credit facilities to meet obligations when due. The Company’s
management is responsible for liquidity, funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies
related to such risks are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Company’s liquidity position through
rolling forecasts on the basis of expected cash flows.
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Liquidity Exposure as at 31st March, 2020

Particulars < 1 year 1-5 years > 5 years Total

Financial Assets

Loans 24,500  6,250,000  -  6,274,500

Cash and Cash Equivalents 942,365  -  -  942,365

Other Financial Assets 556,045  -  -  556,045

Total Financial Assets 1,522,910  6,250,000  -  7,772,910

Financial Liabilities -

Trade Payables  -  -  -  -

Other Financial Liabilities 25,670  -  -  25,670

Total Financial Liabilities 25,670  -  -  25,670

Liquidity Exposure as at 31st March, 2019

Particulars < 1 year 1-5 years > 5 years Total

Financial Assets

Loans  -  7,250,000  -  7,250,000

Cash and Cash Equivalents 363,701  -  -  363,701

Other Financial Assets 587,250  -  -  587,250

Total Financial Assets 950,951  7,250,000  -  8,200,951

Financial Liabilities

Trade Payables  -

Other Financial Liabilities 341,528  -  -  341,528

Total Financial Liabilities 341,528  -  -  341,528
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21. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purpose of the company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other
equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management
is to maximise the shareholder value.

The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The company monitors capital using a gearing
ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. The company includes within debt, trade and other payables, less
cash and cash equivalents.

Other payables 25,670  341,528
Less: cash and cash equivalents (942,365)  (363,701)

Net Debt (916,695)  (22,173)

Equity Share Capital 5,000,000  5,000,000
Other Equity 2,908,898  2,835,173

Total Capital 7,908,898  7,835,173

Capital and net debt 6,992,203  7,813,000

Gearing ratio (13.11)  (0.28)

22. DETAILS OF DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES AS DEFINED UNDER MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM
ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT ACT, 2006 (MSMED ACT, 2006)

The Company has not received any intimation from "suppliers" regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act,2006 and hence disclosures, if any relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together
with interest paid/payable as required under the said Act have not been made.

23. DISCLOSURES REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 186(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Name of the Party Purpose Rate of interest March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Loans

Heritage Marble Private Limited Business 9.00% 6,250,000         7,250,000

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019Particulars

(Amount in Rs.)

61



OMEGA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Annual Report

2019-2020

24.STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT EFFECTIVE
The amendment to standard issued up to the date of issuance of the Company’s financial statements, but not yet effective as
of the date of the Company’s financial statements is disclosed below. The Company intends to adopt the amendment to
standard when it becomes effective.

The amendments are proposed to be effective for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 April 2020.

A. Issue of Ind AS 117 – Insurance Contracts“
Ind AS 117 supersedes Ind AS 104 Insurance contracts. It establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts within the scope of the standard. Under the Ind AS 117 model, insurance
contract liabilities will be calculated as the present value of future insurance cash flows with a provision for risk. Application of
this standard is not expected to have any significant impact on the Company’s financial statements.

B. Amendments to existing Standards
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has carried out amendments of the following accounting standards:

1. Ind AS 103 – Business Combination
2. Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements and Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors
3. Ind AS 40 – Investment Property

The Company is in the process of evaluating the impact of the new amendments issued but not yet effective.

25. There has been no significant impact on the operations and financial position of the Company on account of the outbreak
of the COVID-19 pandemic and the consequential lock-down restrictions imposed by the Government.

26. Previous year figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the current years’ presentation.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes forming part 1 to 26
of the Financial Statements
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